
From: Duncan Smith 
Sent: 01 March 2022  
To: Dixon, Naomi-Beth; SW-Neighbourhood Planning 
Subject: RE: 382549 - Kingsbridge, West Alvington and Churchstow NDP - Reg 16 - NE 
Comments 
 

Hi Naomi, 
 
The KWAC Group have requested I send you the enclosed planning approval which they 
believe relates to land that about which you have concerns. Please let me know if this is the 
case and let me know if you have any further concerns regarding this issue 
 
Regards  
 
 
Duncan 
 
 
 
From: Dixon, Naomi-Beth 
Sent: 16 February 2022  
To: SW-Neighbourhood Planning <NeighbourhoodPlan@swdevon.gov.uk> 
Subject: 382549 - Kingsbridge, West Alvington and Churchstow NDP - Reg 16 - NE 
Comments 
 

Case Ref: 382549 
Your Ref: Kingsbridge, West Alvington and Churchstow Neighbourhood Plan: Regulation 16 
Consultation 
 
Hi Duncan, 
 
Please find attached our response to the KWAC Reg 16 consultation. If you have any 
questions please don’t hesitate to get in contact. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 
Naomi 
Naomi-Beth Dixon 
Lead Adviser (Sustainable Development) 
Area 12 Devon, Cornwall & Isles of Scilly 


